Vander Lugt, Kristen

From: Alanis, Sarah

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 4:38 PM

To: Vander Lugt, Kristen

Subject: FW: Board of Review - resignation of Curt Zell
FYI

Sarah Alanis, Chief Deputy City Clerk (she/her/hers)
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104

734.794.6140 (O) Ext: 41413
SAlanis@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

b% Think Greenl Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Markey, Gerard <GMarkey@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 2:36 PM

To: Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org>

Cc: Assessor <Assessor@a2gov.org>

Subject: FW: Board of Review - resignation of Curt Zell

Hello Sarah,

Thank you for the team discussion earlier regarding the assessor board of review. Here is the resignation email
from Curt Zell.

Respectfully,

Jerry

ANN ARBOR BICENTENNIAL

1824-2024

From: Curt Zell

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:32 AM

To: Markey, Gerard <GMarkey@a2gov.org>; Gonzales, Michael <MGonzales@a2gov.org>
Subject: Board of Review

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Michael and Jerry,

I'm reaching out to you both to let you know that after lengthy consideration I've come to the conclusion
that it's time for me to resign from the Board of Review. I've enjoyed working with both of you, and with
the other board members and staff over the past 11 years that I've been on The Board. But, dueto a
combination of personal and work obligations I've decided that it's time for me to step aside and make
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room for a new member to join. Let me know if | can do anything to help identify a replacement, or if
there's anything | need to do to make my resignation official with The City/Board.

Regards,

Curt

Realtor
The Charles Reinhart Company






